
Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 10:19 PM


To: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal; Taylor Jordan


Cc: Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal; Nicholas Flocken - NOAA Federal; Pat Simms -

NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Alabama


+Taylor


Leave Neil’s current flight alone. He is on the direct around 4:45. He needs to leave from DCA no reason for


him to drive to BWI. I will ask him in the morning if we change to a non-direct. Neil will be at HCHB after


NOAA Corps ceremony.


Stu feel free to do what you need if BWI is better for you. He doesn’t speak until Tuesday morning so as long


as people are there tomorrow night you guys don’t have to travel together.


We can adjust the schedule line by line tomorrow.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


On Sep 8, 2019, at 10:05 PM, Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov> wrote:


+ Julie


Julie, how important is the direct flight?


BWI seems easier in terms of logistics than DCA, but I can do either.  Need to know tonight


because I may drive to SS tomorrow AM.


On Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 9:52 PM Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


<linda.lawhornbrown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Stu, I need clarification on your travel plans.  If I’m told to change DNJ to the later flight at


8:10pm, for an additional $1,200, will you travel with him from DCA?  If not, do you want me


to book you on the flights from Bwi and get you a rental car?  Thanks


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 8, 2019, at 4:51 PM, Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


<linda.lawhornbrown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Ok.  Stu, all flights from BWI to Huntsville are connections through Charlotte.  The
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Ok.  Stu, all flights from BWI to Huntsville are connections through Charlotte.  The


times don’t match up with DNJ’s flight times.  You may need to get a rental car if


you don’t arrive and depart  around the same times.  Nick, please advise as soon


as you can on changes for DNJ.  Thank you.


To Huntsville 9/9


3:25pm luv bwi


Through Charlotte


6:36pm arrive Huntsville


Return 9/10


3:53pm lv Huntsville


Through Charlotte


10:03 pm are Bwi



	Re Alabama

